FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTOM, Tr C. 2463
Tuly 13, 2000

Patnicia A, Maisang, Treasurer
Local 13000 CWA AFL-CIO
2124 Race Sireet

Philadelphia, PA 19103

Identification Number: CO01 09595

Reference: Amended March Monthly (2/1/99-2/28:99}), Amended: April Monthly
(3/1/69-3/31/98), Amended May Monthly (4/1/99-4/30/99), Amended
Tune Monthly (5/1/89-5/31/99), Amended July Monthly {(6/1/90-
6/30/99), Amended August Monthly (7/1/99-7/31/99), Amended
"September Monthly {8/1/99-8/31/99), Amended October Monthly
(6/1/99-9/30/69), Amended November Monthly (10/1/99-10/31/99),
Amended December Monthly (11/1/99-11/30/99), Amendsd Year End
{12/1/99-12/31/99), dated 5/5/00, March Monthly (2/1/00-2/23/00% and
April Monthly (3/1/00-3/31/00) Reporis

Drear Ms. Maizano:

This letter is to inform you that as of July 12, 2004, the Commission has nat
received your response to onr regquests for additional information dated June 21, ZU00.
These notices request information essential to full public disclosure of your federa!
efection campaign finances, To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act {the Aer), please tespond to these requests {copies enclosed).

An adequate response must be received at the Commission by ;!Lugust 2, 2000,
Adeguate responses received on or before this date will be taken into consideration in
deternining whether audit action will be initinted. Reguests for extensions of time in
which to respond will not be considered. Failure to provide an adequate response by
this date may result in an audit of the committee. Failure to comply with the provisiens of
the Act may also result in an enforcement action against the commitiee. Any response
sithmitted by your committee will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Commiission prior to taking enforcement action.




If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Scott
Walker on our toll-free number {800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to
reach the Reports Analysis Division) or our local number (202} 694-1130.

Sincerely,

oy SALL

John D. Gibson
Agsistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOR, D.C. 26463

Patnicia A. Maisano, Treasurer

Local 13000 CWA AFT-CIQ

2124 Race Street

Philadelphia, PA 191063 Juw 21 2000

Idennification Mumber: COn109595

Reference: Amended March Monthly {2/1/99-2/28/09), Amended April Monthly
{3/1/99-3/31/99), Amended May Monthly (4/1/99-4/30/99), Amended
June Monthly {5/1/99-5/31/99), Amended July Monthly {6/1/93-
£30/99), Amended Aupust Monthly {7/1/99-7/31/4%), Amended
Senterber Monthly (8/1/09-8/31/99), Amended October Monthly
(9/1160-9/30/0%), Amended November Monthly (10/1/99-10/31/99),
Amended December Menthly {11/1/99-11/30/9%}: Reports and
Amended Year End Report {(12/1/99-12/31/598)}, dated 5/5/60

Dear Ms. Malsano:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the repori(s). An itemization follows:

“Your calculations for Line &(d), Column B appear 10 be ingorrect. Please
provide the comected tetal(s) on the Summary Page.

-All reports must bear an original signature of the treasurer or d@:signated
agent. Filing a phatocopy of your report does not fulfill this requirement,
Pleaze file & Teport bearing an appropriate original signamre, 2 U.S.C,
§434(a)(1] and 11 CFR §104.14

A written response or an amendment to your eniginal report(s) comrecting the above
problem(s) shauld be Tiled with the Federal Election Commissien within fifteen (15) days
of the dzte of thiz letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free nember, (800) 424-9530 {at the prompi press 1, then press 2 10 réach the Reports




Analysis Division). My local number is (202) 654-1130,

283

Sincerely,

Scott Walker
Reports Analyst
Repott Anslysis Division




